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Notice of Exemption

To: From:

Office of Planning and Research Department of Fish and Wildlife
For U.S. Mail: 1701 Nimbus Road

P.O. Box 3044 Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Sacramento, CA 95812-3044

Street Address:
1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Project Title: Field 25 Canal Cleaning Murdock Gun Club Property (Streambed Alteration Agreement
EPIMS Notification No. COL-38088-R2)

Project Location: The project is located Angel Slough, in the County of Colusa, State of California;
Latitude 39.362241, Longitude -121.904028 (WGS 84 datum, decimal degrees), nearest cross streets -
Gridley Road and Butler Road, Colusa, CA, 95932; Assessor’s Parcel Number 012-140-002-000.

Project Description: The California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) has executed Streambed
Alteration Agreement EPIMS Notification No. COL-38088 -R2, pursuant to Section 1602 of the Fish and
Game Code to the project Applicant, Erik Foraker.

The project is limited to maintenance of approximately 0.6 miles of an existing irrigation drainage canal
adjacent to the western bank of Angel Slough, south of Gridley-Colusa Road in Colusa County, CA.
Accumulated sediment and debris within the canal will be removed using an excavator and drag-line from
the existing road. Clearing activities are proposed to be kept to a minimum area as necessary to avoid
unnecessary impacts to environmental resources. The project is proposed to be completed within two (2)
weeks of commencement between the months of July 1 and September 30.

Public Agency Approving Project: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

Person or Public Agency Carrying out Project: Erik Foraker

Exempt Status:
Categorical Exemption. Type — Class (1 and 4); California Code of Regulations, title 14, sections

(15301-15304)

Reasons why project is exempt: Class 1 because the maintenance of the structure involves negligible or
no expansion of existing or former use. Class 4 because the project is a minor alteration to Angel Slough
and does not involve the removal of healthy, mature, or scenic trees.

CDFW ContactDP%rs%Q: Ben Huffer, benjamin.huffer@wildlife.ca.gov, (916) 216-6253
ocuSigned by:
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Signature: 1ABC45303752499... Date: 3/26/2024
Tanya Sheya, Environmental Program Manager
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